
Community Protection
MEMORANDUM

LICENSING CONSULTATION -INTERNAL MEMO

To: Mr Moncada Brewery Ltd
From: Jason Nelson
Cc:
Date: 28/03/2018
Premises: 37 Humber Road, London, NW2 6EN
Type of Application: Variation
Reference: 11315
Licensable activities: Regulated entertainment, Sale of alcohol

Dear Mr Moncada,

I would like to confirm that I have considered the above proposal with regard to the
prevention of public nuisance. On behalf of Community Protection (Environmental Health) I
would like to Make representations to the Variation.

On the following grounds:

The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from:

Noise generated by patrons in external areas of the premises e.g. Front yard area.

Condition

No music shall be played for the benefit of customers in the front yard area.

Nuisance Control has NO   objection for the sale of alcohol or the consumption on ground
floor.

Kind Regards

Jason Nelson
Enforcement Officer


